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From: Pelle, Sarah@CDFA <Sarah.Pelle@cdfa.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 12:16 PM
Cc: Francesconi, Mike@CDFA; Goss, Sofia@CDFA; Mitchell, Kalia@CDFA; Yates, 

Kaylen@CDFA; Kume, Joji@CDFA; Flores, Michael@CDFA
Subject: F2022-06 State Rules Meeting Notice 
Attachments: F2022-06 State Rules Meeting Notice.pdf

Good Afternoon,  
   
Please find attached, Circular Letter #F2022-06 State Rules Meeting Notice  
   
Please ensure that this information is shared with the fair board at the next regularly scheduled board meeting 
listed as an item of correspondence.  
   
For future reference, you may view and download the F&E Circular Letters at 
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/Fairs_&_Expositions/ which are located under the “Correspondence” tab.  
   
   
Sarah Pelle  
RTD Supervisor  
F&E Branch  
916-900-5368  

 
   
   



 
 

 

 

Fairs & Expositions Branch   ●   1220 N Street ●   Sacramento, California 95814 State of California 

Telephone:  916.999.3000   ●   www.cdfa.ca.gov/fe Gavin Newsom, Governor 

 

September 2, 2022                     F2022-06 

 

 

TO:                        All Fairs 
 
SUBJECT:            2022 State Rules Advisory Committee Meeting 
 
This letter is to invite you to the 2022 State Rules Advisory Committee Meeting on 
Wednesday, October 19, 2022, via Zoom. The purpose of this annual meeting is to 
discuss any pertinent state rule change recommendations to the State Rules Advisory 
Committee for the following year.  The purposes of the State Rules are to ensure 
educational and equitable competition, provide state-wide competition consistency, and 
maximize exhibitor and public safety. These rules apply to all competitive exhibits 
conducted by District Agricultural Associations, citrus fruit fairs, and county fairs in the 
State of California.  
 
During this time, we are accepting any topics you would like to submit for discussion 
during the meeting. Please provide any State Rules-related topics and information to 
Sofia Goss at sofia.goss@cdfa.ca.gov by close of business on October 5, 2022, for 
consideration. A notice and agenda will be sent out by email and posted on the F&E 
website 10 days prior to the October 19th meeting. 
 
F&E would also like to remind the Advisory Committee that committee members with a 
two-year term will be termed out at the end of this calendar year. CDFA will be 
accepting applications for new members, or for the reappointment of existing members. 
The new committee members will be appointed by the F&E Branch Chief and the new 
two-year term will begin on January 1, 2023. The applications will be released after the 
State Rules Advisory Committee Meeting and will be posted on the F&E website. 
 
The committee is responsible for reviewing the State Rules on an annual basis and 
makes a recommendation of adoption to F&E. A requirement for appointment is 
knowledge of fairs, agricultural industry, and competitive exhibit programs. Each 
member of the committee shall serve without compensation.  
 
If you have any questions/concerns regarding State Rules, please contact Mike 
Francesconi at (916) 900-5365. 

 

Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Mike Francesconi  
Branch Chief 
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